



Department of Transport and Planning

GPO Box 2392
Melbourne, VIC 3001 Australia
www.dtp.vic.gov.au

Ref: PA2201537

Sia Niakolas
Tilt Renewables Australia Pty Ltd
Level 24
600 Bourke Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
sia.niakolas@tiltrenewables.com

Dear Sia Niakolas

**EXTENSION OF TIME APPLICATION PA2201537
500 DALVUI LANE TERANG VIC 3264
DALVUI BESS**

I refer to the above matter submitted to the Minister for Planning on 17/01/2025.

I give notice that under delegation from the Minister for Planning, planning permit PA2201537 has had its expiry extended pursuant to section 69 of the *Planning and Environment Act 1987*.

Planning permit PA2201537 will now expire if one of the following applies:

- The development has not commenced by 28 September 2027.
- The development has not been completed by 28 September 2030.

If you have any questions, please contact me on 03 5172 2310 or email belinda.casic@transport.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely _

Belinda Casic
Planner, Energy Assessment

Any personal information about you or a third party in your correspondence will be protected under the provisions of the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. It will only be used or disclosed to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or departmental staff in regard to the purpose for which it was provided, unless required or authorised by law. Enquiries about access to information about you held by the Department should be directed to foi.unit@delwp.vic.gov.au or FOI Unit, Department of Transport and Planning, GPO Box 2392, Melbourne, Victoria 3001.



OFFICIAL

27/02/2025